From: Taylor, David <dtaylor@exegy.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2021 9:44 PM

To: Thomas, Michael

Cc: Cutler, Matthew; Tucker, DJ

Subject: RE: '115 IPR - Response to substantive arguments [HDP-stl_legal.FID1324768]
Attachments: RTP evidence for 115 det.docx

EXTERNAL EMAIL

Mike,
Attached is an updated doc with page references in the claim chart.

Thanks,
David

From: Taylor, David

Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2021 5:38 PM

To: Thomas, Michael

Cc: Cutler, Matthew ; Tucker, DJ

Subject: RE: '115 IPR - Response to substantive arguments [HDP-stl_legal.FID1324768]

Mike,

Attached are my updates to the RTP evidence for 115, as well as additional reference documents. Please feel free to call
to discuss.

Thanks,
David

From: Thomas, Michael <mthomas@hdp.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 4, 2021 5:19 PM

To: Taylor, David <dtaylor@exegy.com>

Cc: Cutler, Matthew <mcutler@HDP.com>; Tucker, DJ <dtucker@hdp.com>

Subject: RE: '115 IPR - Response to substantive arguments [HDP-stl_legal.FID1324768]

Thank you David.

Mike

Michael J. Thomas | Attorney at Law, Principal
O | 314.446.7640 M | 314.503.9506
Patent, Trademark & Copyright Law

To ensure proper processing, please also send all matter-related emails to MTGroup@hdp.com.
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